



19700 Janelia Farm Boulevard, Ashburn, VA 20147
Phone 703-726-5500 • Fax 703-726-5600
www.comsearch.com

September 7, 2011

Re: New Cingular Wireless PCS LLC – N CAL
Edge Wireless LLC– Northern California
New Cingular Wireless PCS – Los Angeles
New Cingular Wireless PCS LLC –San Diego
Job Number: 110907COMSCT06
ALTAMONT PS – SOUTH VASCO, CA ; NIAC ALPHA – AREA 52
TANK, CA. DEL NORTE – MONUMENT, CA. SD486 SAN ON – I5
REST STOP, CA ; SD137–LIMA – MASS–3, CA. ORLAND –
CHICO, CA ; LAC273 – LAC481, CA.
6.1, 6.7, 11.0, 18.0 GHz DIGITAL MICROWAVE SYSTEM
Prior Coordination Notification/No Response Required
Previous Job Number(s): 0110090201, 070111COMSKN01,
100511COMSFB08, 100805COMSFB01, 101230COMSAN03,
110113COMSAN03, 110420COMSAN01

Dear Frequency Coordinator:

COMSEARCH has completed an interference analysis for the system described in the attached documentation. Our analysis indicates that the proposed system meets industry accepted interference criteria with your system.

In accordance with FCC Rule Part 101.103(d), we are providing you with the technical parameters of the proposed system for your review. For easy reference, we have underlined all changes to previously coordinated paths and included their previous PCN date.

These changes do not increase the interference potential into your system. Thus, pursuant to FCC Rule Part 101.103(d)(2)(ix), this notice is provided for information purposes only and requires no response.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please contact me at (703) 726–5665.

Sincerely,

COMSEARCH

Timothy O. Crutcher
Frequency Planner
tcrutche@comsearch.com

Enclosure(s)